Lleverino,Felix

From: Rick Everson <reverson@powdermountain.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 2:49 PM

To: Lleverino,Felix

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: New Review on Powder Mountain Yurt-Design Reviews - Frontier
Notification

You don't often get email from reverson@powdermountain.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Weber County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the sender
and are expecting the link or attachment. Think Before You Click!

Felix-
Thank you for submitting your review on this, | really appreciate it! I've answered your questions below in red. Please
let me know if you have any additional questions. Thanks!

Rick Everson | Director of Land Development
#irwea~ Powder Mountain Resort | 801.897.4880
Y ¥ F 3923 Wolf Creek Drive, Eden, UT 84310

-
f@in | powdermountain.com

From: Frontier <noreply@co.weber.ut.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 9:06 AM

To: Rick Everson <reverson@powdermountain.com>

Subject: New Review on Powder Mountain Yurt-Design Reviews - Frontier Notification

A Review has been added to the Powder Mountain Yurt-Design Reviews project.

Review Status: Not Approved by Felix Lleverino
Review:

Review questions for the Powder Mountain Yurt site:

Will you limit visitor access to ski-in only? Visitors will walk in and cross country skiers will ski out and
snowmobilers will ride sleds out

Do you anticipate visitors will drive to the yurt? How do you plan to handle visitor parking? Visitors will park
at Timberline parking lot and ride a shuttle to the end of road to be dropped off.

What is the plan for snow removal? This area will be groomed by a snowcat

Will there be any signage? There will be signage attached to the building
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Felix Lleverino
Planning Division
801-399-8767

Please login into Frontier to see more details.

Weber County Planning and Engineering
801-399-8371

2380 Washington Blvd., Suite 240
Ogden, Utah 84401

Weber County Building Inspection
801-399-8770

2380 Washington Blvd., Suite 270
Ogden, Utah 84401

You can change your notification preferences, login at frontier.co.weber.ut.us.




